


































































































































































TO: Justus Cook, Housing and Revitalization
FROM: Gregory Moots, Planning and Development
RE: Master Plan Interpretation for Industrial Facilities Exemption (PA 198) Certificate

(Petition 2753) at 6701 W Fort St.
DATE: May 1, 2025

In order to ensure that the issuance of a certificate for an Industrial Development District is in 
pursuant to State of Michigan, Public Act 198 

submits the following interpretation. The Petitioner is LuxWall.

Project Location & Proposal: 6701 W Fort St
Project seeks to rehabilitate the former Sakthi Industrial Campus, 276.000 sq ft in size, into a 
single, high volume glass fabrication production line, high volume vacuum assembly production 
lines, offices for employees, employee training facilities, warehousing for product storage, and 
inbound and outbound logistics. 

Master Plan Interpretation
The Master Plan Future General Land Use designation is Light Industrial.  Light Industrial areas 
should generally consist of industrial uses of low intensity that have minimum undesirable 

machine shops, small scale assembly or packaging, warehousing or technology parks.

The proposed development conforms to the Future General Land Use Designation of the 
area.

Attachments
Future General Land Use Map(s): Neighborhood Cluster 5; West Riverfront, Map 5-7






















